
AGENDA ITEM #17 
 

TOWN OF FAIRFAX 
STAFF REPORT 

July 1, 2020 
 

 

TO:  Mayor and Town Council 
 
FROM: Garrett Toy, Town Manager 
   
SUBJECT: Receive report on the Town’s Business Recovery Programs 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
Receive report on the Town’s Business Recovery Programs and direct staff as appropriate. 

 
DISCUSSION 
The Council requested monthly updates on the Town’s Business Recovery programs. We have 
the following to report: 
 

• We have issued one Temporary Use Permit (TUP) for the Lodge. We are in discussions 
with other interested parties. 

• We have issued two encroachment permits: Gestalt Haus and Hummingbird.  We 
anticipate issuing several more over the next two weeks. 

• Small Business Recovery Grants- We have issued 12 grants. There are a few more in 
the pipeline. 

• We are working to implement the use of the Mono parking lot from Thursday to Sunday. 

• We are also working to use the public parking spaces on Bolinas Rd. 
 

This is just the early stage of implementing all the programs. We anticipate having more to 
report next meeting.  
 


